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Our Ref: 20214183 
 
INAPOD Pty Ltd 
By Email: justinb@officeportfolio.com.au 
 
Att: Justin Brown 
 
 
Dear Justin 
 
RE INAPOD Office Pod Series 
 
We have reviewed the literature provided in relation to the INAPOD Office Pod series  (S,W,D,C,M) and it is our 
opinion that the units constitute “furniture” or a “joinery unit” and as such are not subject to the requirements of 
Clause C1:10 of the National Construction Code (NCC) Volume 1. 
 
It is further our opinion that the installation of the INAPOD Office Pod series units into a building would not 
constitute building work that requires approval. 
 
Like any loose furniture installation, placement of the units should consider the impacts on paths of travel to 
exits and maintaining clear exits widths of 1m. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
G.R Mitchell Cdec, MBOINZ, FRICS, LFAIBS 

Director 
Building Surveyor Level 1 QLD - A20976 
Building Certifier (Unrestricted) NT – 166064BU 
Building Surveyor (Unlimited) VIC – BS-U 60810 
Building Surveyor Practitioner Level 1 – WA – BSP2298 
Building Surveyor – Unrestricted – NSW – BDC3039 
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